Observatory Renovation/Upgrade      Request for Proposals    ADDENDUM #3
Naugatuck Valley Community College
Question/Answers
I HAVE A QUESTION REGARDING YOUR BID REQUIREMENT OF A UPS- IS THIS JUST FOR THE DOME, OR DO YOU INTEND TO HAVE OTHER ITEMS LIKE THE TELESCOPE AND CONTROL COMPUTERS ON IT AS WELL? WE WOULD NEED TO KNOW THE INTENDED LOAD TO APPROPRIATELY SIZE THE UNIT.

· The main purpose of the uninterruptable power supply (UPS) is to close the dome in the event of a power outage. If the control computers require power to close the dome, particularly when the dome is being operated remotely, then the control computers should be on the UPS as well. The telescope does not need to be on the UPS.

DO YOU HAPPEN TO HAVE THE ESTIMATED PROJECT VALUE, A START DATE AND ANY UNION REQUIREMENTS FOR THE RENOVATION AND UPGRADES TO OBSERVATORY DOME PROJECT? 

· There is no estimated project value, it will be based upon bids received, followed by available agency funds.
· The approximate start date is Spring 2018, based on weather conditions.
· Union requirements/prevailing wage rates shall only apply if the project exceeds $50,000.00

CAN YOU PLEASE TELL ME IF THERE WILL BE ANY FURNITURE REQUIREMENTS FOR THIS PROJECT?
· There are no furniture requirements for this project

CAN YOU PLEASE PROVIDE ME WITH THE BIDDER LIST FOR THIS PROJECT? 

· A bidder list won’t be available until after all bids are received on 1/29/18

MAY I PLEASE HAVE THE COST RANGE OR ESTIMATE? 
· The cost range shall be determined by the bids received and funds we will have available. 

I DID SEE ALL OF THE SITE PHOTOS PROVIDED WHICH ARE GREAT, HOWEVER ARE THERE ANY FORMAL PLANS/DRAWINGS TO GO ALONG WITH THIS?
· No, there are not formal plans or drawings.

THE RFP IDENTIFIES THE DUE DATE AND TIME AS JANUARY 29TH @2:30PM; HOWEVER PAGE 2 IN PARAGRAPH 1 SAYS JANUARY 17TH. I ASSUME THIS IS A TYPE BUT YOU CAN NEVER BE TOO SURE.
· [bookmark: _GoBack]Yes, this was a typo and it was corrected to reflect the correct date of January 29th, 2018 at 2:30pm.

I SEE NO MENTION OF A PRE-BID MEETING OR SITE WALKTHROUGH; WILL THERE BE ONE SCHEDULED, AND IF SO COULD YOU PLEASE PROVIDE ME WITH THE DATE/TIME?
· There is no pre-bid meeting or site walkthrough.

ANY BID BOND REQUIREMENTS TO ACCOMPANY THE PROPOSAL? 
· No

IS THERE AN ESTIMATED VALUE ASSOCIATED WITH THIS?
· No. The cost range shall be determined by the bids received and funds we will have available.

 Is there a plan holders list available on this?
· A bidder list won’t  be available until after all bids are received on 1/29/18
 
Can you verify the site address on this?
· Naugatuck Valley Community College, 750 Chase Parkway, Waterbury, CT  06708
 



